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Jl MERCED IRRIGATION DISTRICT

Solicitation Award Notice
New Exchequer Gate Hoist Wire Rope Replacement
MID-RFP-2019-02

March 27, 2019
To: MID-RFP-2019-02 New Exchequer Gate Hoist Wire Rope Replacement Bidders
From: Annmarie Felsinger, Purchasing Analyst

Merced Irrigation District is pleased to announce that Sierra Mountain Construction, Inc. has
been selected as the contractor for the New Exchequer Gate Hoist Wire Rope Replacement
Project.

Thank you to all who participated in the bid process. Please CLICK HERE to sign-up on our
website to be notified of future solicitations, bid & project opportunities.

Best regards,
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Annmarie Felsinger
Purchasing Analyst
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